



ANA CRISTINA JARAMILLO CUELLAR

PRACTICE AREAS

Mergers & Acquisitions.

ajaramillo@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 908

PROFILE

Ana Cristina has advised national and foreign clients for more than 17 years. She specializes in mergers and acquisitions, and corporate and commercial law. Ana Cristina has represented important private equity funds, large national and multinational companies, as well as family businesses and ventures in all their commercial and corporate matters including purchase, sale, financing, joint venture, or capitalization operations, among others.

Throughout her career Ana Cristina has also served as Legal Manager in two companies from different sectors, whereby she knows first-hand what means to be a client, this allows her to focus her practice on give exceptional attention to the clients needs, looking for a prompt, practical and timely service.

Ana Cristina is admitted to practice law in Colombia (since 2004) and New York State (since 2008), and she has mentored in several entrepreneurship spaces, including Endeavor training programs.

EDUCATION

- MBA, Imperial College Business School, 2016
- LLM, Harvard Law School, 2008.
- Magna Cum Laude in Law, Universidad De Los Andes, 2004.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992



ANA CRISTINA JARAMILLO CUELLAR

PRACTICE AREAS

Mergers & Acquisitions.

ajaramillo@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 908

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- General Counsel Latam, Merqueo, 2019 – 2021.
- Mergers and Acquisitions / Corporate Partner, Norton Rose Fulbright, 2016.
- Principal Associate and M&A co-director, Garrigues S.A.S , 2013 – 2015.
- Government Affairs Manager, Drummond Ltd, 2012 – 2013.
- Senior Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 2009 – 2012.
- International Lawyer, Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen & Hamilton LLP, 2008-2009.
- Associate, Gómez Pinzón Abogados, 2004 – 2007.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992